

FW: Fair Hydro Plan Accounting HBN Apr 9 2018

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 10 Apr 2018 10:11:42 -0400
Attachments: Fair Hydro Plan Accounting HBN Apr 9 2018.docx (327.94 kB)

Hi Cindy

MO asked us to update the FHP HBN (there's a SCOPA writing session tomorrow so they want to be prepared). Mostly we've just updated tenses and minor developments.

Let me know if any concerns. Looking to send in early afternoon today.

Thanks,
Sarah

From: Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Sent: April 9, 2018 4:07 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Fair Hydro Plan Accounting HBN Apr 9 2018

Several edits ... mostly related to updated developments / change of tense (from 'will be' to 'is', etc.)